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'Lurch 18, 1948 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R. F. D. #2 
'Jalnutport, Pennsylvania 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

Sorry to have not answered your letter regarding our 
Frequency Check. 

We have a grand little stticn here and are proud to 

make your acquaintance. As n<2ar as I can determine your 
log of cur program is correct. 

We have a 250 Nett Raytheon Transmitter W250 using 
1300 Volts on the power amplifier - 2-810's push-pull 
at 270 milliamps. 

It is great to hear of the R-7 reading and believe me 
the engineer is a proud boy. 

Thanks again for writing and hoping to hear from you again, 
We remain 

Sinc 

R. M. Hoskins 
Business Manager 
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